

Dear Water Utility Customer,

This letter serves to inform you of an important step to protect your drinking water safety. While there are no known issues currently, water pipes made of lead and used for drinking water have been identified as a major health risk.

The Environmental Protection Agency and the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) require public water utilities to identify lead water service lines entering your home or building.

Lead water service lines, identified by the property owner or a water utility, entering a structure may be eligible to be replaced at NO COST to the property owner.

We are asking home and building owners to assist by inspecting their residence or building for evidence of lead at the shut off valve and completing the enclosed survey. Please see the enclosed form for instructions on how to identify lead water service lines in your home or building.

If you need assistance or are having trouble identifying the type of service line, please call us at 765-778-1301 and a Pendleton Municipal Utility (PMU) team member will schedule an inspection at your convenience.

Even if you do not think your water service line is made of lead, it is important to complete the survey. If not completed, an alternate means of verifying the type of service line will be necessary.

The alternatives include a door-to-door survey, excavation at the meter pit, or requesting access for line testing.

If your home is serviced by a well, or is within the following subdivisions, you do not need to participate in the survey:

- Ashbury Pointe
- The Falls
- Huntzinger Farm
- Carrick Glen
- Arabian Pointe
- Country Farms
- Pendle Pointe
- Falls Park Village
- Pendleton Manufactured Home Community"

Thank you for your cooperation.

Pendleton Municipal Utilities